

# Brainy's Lotsa Web Links list

## A list of supplementary resources for investors and traders

Updated: 21 June, 2009

### Overview

This document contains a list of various companies and web sites that have further information beyond my seminars and workshops (including the *Trading Workshop*, the *Share Market Boot Camp* seminar and my *Technical Analysis Introduction* seminar). There are more than 270 entries listed under nearly 80 categories.

*At this stage, this document is still in draft mode. It has been a bigger job than expected to pull all the information together. There is still much tidy-up to be done. But it is still useful in its current form.*

Some companies are listed under multiple categories. And there is still some fine tuning to do — things like include some companies under additional headings. With appropriate feedback from readers, this should greatly improve over time.

The latest changes to details also include a few different types of hyperlinks: (a) from the Table of Contents entries down into the document (just click on the Table of Contents entry), (b) the “Up to Table of Contents” link in the footer on every page, and (c) every web page link (URL) in the document is an active link.

### Important Information (disclaimer)

The entries in this list are not necessarily recommended or endorsed in any way, and there is no guarantee that the listings are accurate, nor that the web sites and companies are genuine.

There is no intention to provide investment advice, and information presented does not take into account the investment objectives, financial situation and/or particular needs of any person or class of persons.

### Summary

In summary, I do hope that my readers will find the information here useful.

*Robert B. Brain*



“The share market can seem mystical and almost like black magic; but with the right support and assistance, it just seems like magic.”  
**Robert Brain**

Note: Some web sites provide a mixture of stock and trading news, plus good information for investors and/or traders, amongst other things. These are currently filed below under the heading "General Information" in Section 2 below, until I can find a better heading.

## Table of Contents

1	<a href="#">Still to file/classify:</a>	3
2	<a href="#">General and miscellaneous Information for traders and investors</a>	4
3	<a href="#">AGM timetables, Company</a>	4
4	<a href="#">Alerts (by email or SMS)</a>	4
5	<a href="#">Back testing software</a>	4
6	<a href="#">Books and Bookshops</a>	4
7	<a href="#">Brokers</a>	5
8	<a href="#">Calculators, Online</a>	5
9	<a href="#">Calendar of events</a>	5
10	<a href="#">Candlestick patterns</a>	5
11	<a href="#">CFDs (Contracts for Difference)</a>	5
12	<a href="#">Charts – online</a>	5
13	<a href="#">Charting software</a>	6
14	<a href="#">Clubs (eg. traders, investors)</a>	6
15	<a href="#">Company announcements</a>	6
16	<a href="#">Company information</a>	6
17	<a href="#">Company Financial Results</a>	6
18	<a href="#">Company information (overseas companies)</a>	6
19	<a href="#">Consumer protection and information</a>	6
20	<a href="#">Cycles</a>	6
21	<a href="#">Data, stock</a>	6
22	<a href="#">Day Trading</a>	7
23	<a href="#">Dividends, Company</a>	7
24	<a href="#">Education, Seminars, Courses</a>	7
25	<a href="#">Elliott Wave</a>	7
26	<a href="#">Exchanges, Stock</a>	7
27	<a href="#">Financial Advisor</a>	7
28	<a href="#">Forex (Foreign Exchange)</a>	7
29	<a href="#">Forum, discussion</a>	7
30	<a href="#">Futures</a>	8
31	<a href="#">Game (online) and Paper Trading</a>	8
32	<a href="#">Gann, W.D.</a>	8
33	<a href="#">GICS Codes</a>	8
34	<a href="#">Glossaries</a>	8
35	<a href="#">Government bodies</a>	8
36	<a href="#">Index – Australian indices</a>	8
37	<a href="#">Index – various world markets and indices</a>	9
38	<a href="#">Index funds</a>	9
39	<a href="#">Indicators</a>	9
40	<a href="#">Investment information, general and advisors</a>	9
41	<a href="#">Investment Clubs</a>	10
42	<a href="#">IPOs (Initial Public Offerings) and share floats</a>	10
43	<a href="#">Links</a>	10
44	<a href="#">Managed Funds</a>	10
45	<a href="#">Margin Lending</a>	10
46	<a href="#">Market news</a>	10
47	<a href="#">Markets (global)</a>	10
48	<a href="#">Media (newspapers, magazines)</a>	10
49	<a href="#">Media (TV)</a>	10
50	<a href="#">Mining company news and information</a>	10
51	<a href="#">Miscellaneous and General</a>	10
52	<a href="#">New investors</a>	11
53	<a href="#">News</a>	11

54	<a href="#">Newsletters (free)</a> .....	11
55	<a href="#">Newsletters (both free and not-free)</a> .....	11
56	<a href="#">Online (web-based) "membership"</a> .....	11
57	<a href="#">Options</a> .....	11
58	<a href="#">Paper Trading, demo accounts, online game</a> .....	11
59	<a href="#">Portfolio – online</a> .....	12
60	<a href="#">Portfolio — sample</a> .....	12
61	<a href="#">Portfolio management software</a> .....	12
62	<a href="#">Radio programs</a> .....	12
63	<a href="#">Registry, Share</a> .....	12
64	<a href="#">Regulations, Laws, etc.</a> .....	12
65	<a href="#">Research</a> .....	12
66	<a href="#">SMSF (Self Managed Super Funds)</a> .....	12
67	<a href="#">Shareholders</a> .....	12
68	<a href="#">Software – back testing</a> .....	13
69	<a href="#">Software – general</a> .....	13
70	<a href="#">Software – charting</a> .....	13
71	<a href="#">Software – portfolio management</a> .....	13
72	<a href="#">Stock/Commodity Exchanges</a> .....	13
73	<a href="#">Superannuation</a> .....	14
74	<a href="#">Technical Analysis</a> .....	14
75	<a href="#">Traders and Trading (including trading tools).....</a>	14
76	<a href="#">Trading — practise, demo accounts</a> .....	15
77	<a href="#">Trading plans and strategies</a> .....	15
78	<a href="#">Trading platform</a> .....	15
79	<a href="#">Training and education</a> .....	15
80	<a href="#">Warrants</a> .....	15
81	<a href="#">Watchlists – online</a> .....	15
82	<a href="#">W.D. Gann</a> .....	15

## 1 Still to file/classify:

Timing Solution — <http://www.timingsolution.com/>

Traders Log — <http://www.traderslog.com/>  
tech analysis, reviews, charts, newsletter

Compare Shares — <http://www.compareshares.com.au/> — is now: <http://www.thebull.com.au/>  
Share Finder (software, trading, market, technical analysis, SMSF) —  
<http://www.sharefinder.com.au/>

## 2 General and miscellaneous Information for traders and investors

AMP – <http://www.amp.com.au>

NOTE: Many of the below have a range of useful information

Bloomberg – <http://www.bloomberg.com/>

Money Management.com.au – <http://www.moneymanagement.com.au>

The Inside Trader - <http://www.theinsidetrader.com.au/>

Information (shares, funds, etc.) at Invest Smart – <http://www.investsmart.com.au>

MorningStar – <http://www.morningstar.com.au>

Australian Shareholders Association (ASA) —

[http://www.asa.asn.au/WhatWeDo/Investor\\_Template.asp?id=il\\_web](http://www.asa.asn.au/WhatWeDo/Investor_Template.asp?id=il_web)

Warren Buffet – <http://www.warrenbuffett.com>

misc info at Money Manager – <http://www.moneymanager.com.au>

misc info at Motley Fool – <http://www.fool.com> and <http://www.fool.co.uk>

at Yahoo – [au.finance.yahoo.com](http://au.finance.yahoo.com)

Nine MSN – <http://www.ninemsn.com.au>

Share Cafe – <http://www.sharecafe.com.au>

The Financial Arena (portal site) – <http://www.thefinancialarena.com.au>

Fat Prophets – <http://www.fatprophets.com.au>

AFR Market Wrap – <http://www.AFRmarketwrap.com.au>

Top Stocks – <http://www.topstocks.com.au>

John Murphy — <http://stockcharts.com/index.html>

Intelligent Investor – <http://www.IntelligentInvestor.com.au>

Future Source — <http://futuresource.quote.com/>

## 3 AGM timetables, Company

Company AGMs – <http://www.agmcalendar.com.au>

Company AGMs via Australian Shareholders Association – <http://www.asa.asn.au>

Company AGMs at Boardroom Radio – <http://www.brr.com.au/events/filter/agmegm>

## 4 Alerts (by email or SMS)

at Share Cafe – <http://www.sharecafe.com.au>

various brokers (including CommSec)

Alert Trader (Tolly S) – <http://www.alerttrader.com.au>

Fat Prophets – <http://www.fatprophets.com.au>

## 5 Back testing software

See [Software, Backtesting](#)

## 6 Books and Bookshops

Educated Investor – <http://www.EducatedInvestor.com.au>

Dymocks – <http://www.dymocks.com.au>

John Wiley publishers – <http://www.johnwiley.com.au/trade>

Money Bags – <http://www.moneybags.com.au>

Wright Books publishers – <http://www.wrightbooks.com.au>

Alan Hull – <http://www.alanhull.com>

Amazon – <http://www.amazon.com/>

Traders Press Incorporated Online Bookstore – <http://www.traderspress.com/>

Traders Library – <http://www.traderslibrary.com/>

ADEST — <http://www.invest-store.com/adest/>

Barnes and Noble – <http://www.barnesandnoble.com/>

## 7 Brokers

CommSec – <http://www.commsec.com.au>

WestPac Broking –

<https://www.westpac.com.au/secure/publish.nsf/Content/PBOI+Online+Broking+Sign+In>

NAB Trading – <http://trading.nab.com.au/>

e\*Trade — <https://invest.etrade.com.au/>

Bell Direct — <http://www.belldirect.com.au/>

Futures brokers – Broker One – <http://www.BrokerOne.com.au>

Full service broker – Dixon Advisory and Superannuation Services – <http://www.dixon.com.au>

Comparison at Info Choice – <http://www.infochoice.com.au/investment>

Man Financial – <http://www.manfinancial.com.au>

info at Money Manager – <http://www.moneymanager.com.au>

Broker comparison at The Bull (formerly Compare Shares) —

<http://www.marsh.com.au/>

## 8 Calculators, Online

investment calculator - <http://www.amp.com.au>

Cartwright Brown and Company – <http://www.cbc.com.au>

## 9 Calendar of events

Also see [AGM timetables](#)

Forex Factory — <http://www.forexfactory.com/calendar.php>

## 10 Candlestick patterns

Incredible Charts – <http://www.incrediblecharts.com/technical/candlesticks.php>

## 11 CFDs (Contracts for Difference)

Compare CFD providers at TheBull — [http://www.thebull.com.au/compare\\_list.php?c=CFDs](http://www.thebull.com.au/compare_list.php?c=CFDs)

The CFD Trader — <http://www.thecfdtrader.com/>

IG Markets – <http://www.igmarkets.com.au>

City Index – <http://www.cityindex.com.au>

CommSec – <http://www.commsec.com.au>

ASX – <http://www.asx.com.au>

CFD Simulator at ASX – <https://www.asxsmg.com.au/>

GFT — <http://www.gft.com.au/cfd/>

MF Global — <http://mfglobal-px.rtrk.com.au/about-trading-cfds.html>

CMC Markets – <http://www.cmcmarkets.com.au/>

First Prudential Markets – <http://www.fpmarkets.com.au>

Macquarie Prime – <http://www.macquarie.com.au/prime>

## 12 Charts – online

(also see [Software - Charting](#))

Australian Investor — <http://www.AustralianInvestor.com.au>

Bar Chart.com (US charts) — <http://www.barchart.com/>

Big Charts – <http://www.bigcharts.com>

Australian charts at Yahoo – <http://au.finance.yahoo.com/investing>

ADVFN — <http://au.advfn.com/>

John Murphy — <http://stockcharts.com/index.html>

Chart of the day — <http://chartoftheday.com/>

### 13 Charting software

(see [Software – Charting](#) below)

### 14 Clubs (eg. traders, investors)

Sunday Traders Club at Bulls and Bears Network – <http://www.bullsandbearsnetwork.com.au>

Chuck le Beau – <http://www.traderclub.com/>

### 15 Company announcements

The official repository of company announcements: <http://www.asx.com.au>

### 16 Company information

Boardroom connections (links between directors and companies) –

[http://www.plugger.com.au/boardroom\\_connections/](http://www.plugger.com.au/boardroom_connections/)

Australian Boardroom Radio – <http://www.brr.com.au/>

Company news releases — [http://www.brr.com.au/this\\_month](http://www.brr.com.au/this_month)

Company results timetable at BoardRoom Radio – <http://www.brr.com.au/events/filter/results>

Company annual reports – <http://www.annualreportsunlimited.com.au>

Company details – <http://www.asx.com.au>

News, price quotes, charts - <http://www.AustralianInvestor.com.au>

Company announcements – c/- <http://www.asx.com.au>

CBS Market Watch – <http://www.cbs.marketwatch.com>

Delisted companies – <http://www.delisted.com.au>

Company AGMs – <http://www.agmcalendar.com.au>

Company AGMs at Boardroom Radio – <http://www.brr.com.au/events/filter/agmegm>

Dividend timetable at Invest Smart – [www.investsmart.com.au](http://www.investsmart.com.au)

Dividend timetable at Boardroom Radio – <http://www.brr.com.au/events/filter/dividend>

Company reports at Share Cafe – <http://www.sharecafe.com.au>

Standard and Poors – <http://www.standardandpoors.com.au>

Yahoo Finance – [au.finance.yahoo.com](http://au.finance.yahoo.com), [biz.yahoo.com](http://biz.yahoo.com)

Trading Room – <http://www.tradingroom.com.au>

### 17 Company Financial Results

Company results timetable at BoardRoom Radio – <http://www.brr.com.au/events/filter/results>

Company annual reports – <http://www.annualreportsunlimited.com.au>

newspapers:- Australian Financial Review and <http://www.afr.com>

### 18 Company information (overseas companies)

CBS Market Watch – <http://www.cbs.marketwatch.com>

The Street – <http://www.thestreet.com>

Yahoo Finance – [finance.yahoo.com](http://finance.yahoo.com)

### 19 Consumer protection and information

FIDO (an ASIC web site) – <http://www.fido.asic.gov.au>

### 20 Cycles

Economic Indicator Services (Phil Anderson) — <http://www.businesscycles.biz/>

### 21 Data, stock

NetQuote — <http://asx.netquote.com.au/>

Just Data – <http://www.justdata.com.au>

barchart – <http://www.barchart.com/>

Data at DataHQ — <http://www.smarttradingdata.com.au/>

## 22 Day Trading

Day Trading Strategy — <http://www.day-trading-strategy.com/index.html>

## 23 Dividends, Company

Dividend timetable at Invest Smart — <http://www.investsmart.com.au>

Dividend timetable at Boardroom Radio — <http://www.brr.com.au/events/filter/dividend>

## 24 Education, Seminars, Courses

Trading education — The Chartist Nick Radge — <https://www.thechartist.com.au/>

c/- Australian Securities Exchange — <http://www.asx.com.au>

Kaplan — <http://www.kaplanprofessional.edu.au/>

Gryphon Learning — <http://www.gryphonlearning.com.au>

Paritech — <http://www.paritech.com.au/AU/education/default.asp>

Home Trader — <http://www.learnshares.com.au/>

Just Data — <http://www.justdata.com.au>

Money Bags — <http://www.moneybags.com.au>

info at Motley Fool — <http://www.fool.com> and <http://www.fool.co.uk>

Share Trading Education — <http://www.sharetradingeducation.com>

Just Data — <http://www.justdata.com.au>

Trading Plan seminar — <http://www.tradingplan.com.au> \*\* (running in Melb one day?)

Louise Bedford — <http://www.tradingsecrets.com.au/>

Market Masters — <http://www.marketmasters.com.au/>

Securities Institute (Kaplan Professional) — <http://www.securities.edu.au/>

Share Trading Education at Wealth Within -

[www.wealthwithin.com.au/education/share-trading/share-trading-education/](http://www.wealthwithin.com.au/education/share-trading/share-trading-education/)

Vanguard — [http://www.vanguard.com.au/Personal\\_Investors/Tools\\_and\\_education/index.aspx](http://www.vanguard.com.au/Personal_Investors/Tools_and_education/index.aspx)

Dr. Alexander Elder (webinars, books, videos, etc.) — <http://www.elder.com/>

## 25 Elliott Wave

Glen Neely and NeoWave Institute —

Elliott Wave related software — <http://www.elwave.com>

## 26 Exchanges, Stock

(see [Stock Exchanges](#))

## 27 Financial Advisor

Reef Capital Coaching (The Chartist) Nick Radge — <https://www.thechartist.com.au/>

George Cochrane — <http://www.cochrane.net.au>

## 28 Forex (Foreign Exchange)

(The dealing or trading in the foreign currency market.)

What is Forex? at Yahoo — <http://au.biz.yahoo.com/forex-education/index.html>

GFT — <http://www.gft.com.au>

Easy Forex — <http://forex.easy-forex.com.au/>

EarnForex — <http://www.earnforex.com/>

Baby Pips (Guide to forex trading) — <http://www.babypips.com/school/>

## 29 Forum, discussion

Compare forums at TheBull — [http://www.thebull.com.au/compare\\_list.php?c=Forums](http://www.thebull.com.au/compare_list.php?c=Forums)



Hot Copper – <http://www.hotcopper.com.au>  
Aussie Stock Forums – <http://www.aussiestockforums.com/>  
Share Cafe – <http://www.sharecafe.com.au>  
OZeStock – <http://www.ozestock.com.au>  
Forex Factory — <http://www.forexfactory.com/forum.php>  
Shares Scene – <http://www.sharescene.com>

### 30 Futures

MRCI — Moore Research Center — <http://mrci.com/>  
Sydney Futures Exchange – <http://www.asx.com.au> and <http://www.sfe.com.au>  
The Pitmaster – <http://www.thepitmaster.com>  
Futures prices at Barchart – <http://www.barchart.com/>  
Trade Futures (Jake Bernstein) – <http://www.trade-futures.com>  
ADVFN — <http://au.advfn.com/>

### 31 Game (online) and Paper Trading

See [Paper Trading](#)

### 32 Gann, W.D.

W.D.Gann – <http://www.wdgann.com/>  
Wheels In The Sky — <http://www.wheelsinthesky.com/>  
W.D.Gann – <http://www.lambertganneducators.com/>  
W.D.Gann – <http://www.ganntrading.com/>

### 33 GICS Codes

List of codes at ASC – [http://www.asx.com.au/research/pdf/gics\\_structure.pdf](http://www.asx.com.au/research/pdf/gics_structure.pdf)  
At Standard & Poor's – <http://www2.standardandpoors.com/>  
At Barra – [http://www.msibarra.com/resources/pdfs/GICS\\_FAQ.pdf](http://www.msibarra.com/resources/pdfs/GICS_FAQ.pdf)

### 34 Glossaries

Investopedia – <http://www.investopedia.com/dictionary/default.asp>  
ASX – <http://www.asx.com.au/webmcq/servlet/com.webmcq.glossary.Glossary?cid=0&alt=1>  
Corporate Doctor – <http://www.corporatedoctor.com.au>  
Fox Financial Management – <http://www.foxfmc.com/terminology.htm>  
The First Time Investor – <http://www.thefti.com/glossary.html>  
Justine Pollard — <http://www.smarttrading.com.au/index.php?q=glossary.html>

### 35 Government bodies

(also see: [Regulations](#))  
ABARE (Australian Bureau of Agricultural and Resource Economics) – <http://www.abare.gov.au>  
ACCC (Australian Competition and Consumer Commission) – <http://www.accc.gov.au>  
ARA (Australian Prudential and Regulation Authority) – <http://www.apra.gov.au>  
ATO (Australian Taxation Office)– <http://www.ato.gov.au>  
ASIC (Australian Securities & Investments Commission) – <http://www.asic.gov.au>

### 36 Index – Australian indices

Defined – <http://www.asx.com.au/research/indices/description.htm>



### 37 Index – various world markets and indices

New York Stock Exchange – <http://www.nyse...>  
New York Mercantile Exchange –  
MSCI World index – <http://www.msclub.com>  
London – <http://www.londonstockexchange.com/en-gb/>  
Dow Jones (US) – <http://www.djindexes.com/>  
Nasdaq (US) – <http://www.nasdaq.com/>  
S&P 500 (US) – <http://www.standardandpoors.com>  
NYSE Composite – <http://www.nyse.com/>  
FTSE 100 (UK) – <http://www.ftse.com/Indices/index.jsp>  
DJ Euro Stoxx 50 – <http://www.stoxx.com/index.html> or  
[http://deutsche-boerse.com/dbag/dispatch/en/kir/gdb\\_navigation/home](http://deutsche-boerse.com/dbag/dispatch/en/kir/gdb_navigation/home)  
DAX Xetra – [http://deutsche-boerse.com/dbag/dispatch/en/kir/gdb\\_navigation/home](http://deutsche-boerse.com/dbag/dispatch/en/kir/gdb_navigation/home)  
S&P/TSX Comp (Canada) – <http://www.standardandpoors.com>  
Nikkei 225 (Japan) – <http://www.nni.nikkei.co.jp/>  
NZX 50 (NZ) – <http://www.nzx.com/>  
Hang Seng (Hong Kong) - <http://www.hkex.com.hk/index.htm>  
KOSPI (Korea) – [http://eng.krx.co.kr/mki/ids/ids\\_1\\_001.jsp](http://eng.krx.co.kr/mki/ids/ids_1_001.jsp)  
Shanghai A (China) Shanghai Stock Exchange –  
[http://www.sse.com.cn/sseportal/en\\_us/ps/home.shtml](http://www.sse.com.cn/sseportal/en_us/ps/home.shtml)  
Shanghai B (?)  
TAIEX (Taiwan Stock Exchange) –  
[http://www.tse.com.tw/en/products/indices/sec/tsec\\_index.php](http://www.tse.com.tw/en/products/indices/sec/tsec_index.php)  
Jakarta Comp (Indonesia) – <http://www.idx.co.id/>  
Straits Times (Singapore Stock Exchange) – <http://www.sgx.com/>  
KL Composite (Malaysia)  
Sensex (Bombay Stock Exchange India) – <http://www.bseindia.com/>  
SET (Stock Exchange of Thailand) – <http://www.set.or.th/en/index.html>  
MSCI (World) —  
CRB Index —  
<http://www.jefferies.com/positions/1/html/ProductsServices/SalesTrading/Commodities/ReutersJefferiesCRB/IndexData/>  
LME Index — [http://www.lme.co.uk/lmex\\_pricecurve.asp](http://www.lme.co.uk/lmex_pricecurve.asp)

### 38 Index funds

Vanguard – <http://www.vanguard.com.au>  
iShares – <http://www.ishares.com.au>

### 39 Indicators

At IncredibleCharts — <http://www.incrediblecharts.com/technical/indicators.php>  
At ASX.com.au — <http://www.asx.com.au/research/charting/library/>  
About.com — <http://daytrading.about.com/>

### 40 Investment information, general and advisors

Building Wealth Through Shares – <http://www.bwts.com.au>  
Cartwright Brown and Company – <http://www.cbc.com.au>  
H&R Block – <http://www.hrblock.com/investments>  
Lewis Securities – <http://www.fixedinterest.com.au>  
MSN (Microsoft Network) – <http://www.investor.msn.com> and  
<http://www.moneycentral.msn.com>  
J B Global – <http://www.jbglobal.com.au/>  
FN Arena – <http://www.fnarena.com>

#### 41 Investment Clubs

c/- Australian Securities Exchange – <http://www.asx.com.au>

#### 42 IPOs (Initial Public Offerings) and share floats

Float Tank – <http://www.floattank.com.au>

#### 43 Links

Australian Financial Services Directory – <http://www.afsd.com.au>

#### 44 Managed Funds

CommSec Direct Funds – <http://www.funds.commsec.com.au>

c/- Full service broker – Dixon Advisory and Superannuation Services –  
<http://www.dixon.com.au>

Vanguard Investments – <http://www.vanguard.com.au>

#### 45 Margin Lending

(no entries yet)

#### 46 Market news

Hot and Cold Sectors (Louise Bedford) – <http://www.investingsecrets.com.au/hot-cold.htm>

#### 47 Markets (global)

MorningStar – <http://www.morningstar.com.au>

ADVFN – <http://au.adfn.com>

CBS Market Watch – <http://www.cbs.marketwatch.com>

Financial Times (British and European markets and stocks) – <http://www.ft.com>

MSN (Microsoft Network) – <http://www.investor.msn.com> and  
<http://www.moneycentral.msn.com>

various market indices at barchart – <http://www.barchart.com/>

iShares – <http://www.ishares.com>

#### 48 Media (newspapers, magazines)

The Speculator (David Haselhurst) at NineMSN Money – <http://www.money.ninemsn.com.au/speculator>

The Australian – <http://www.theaustralian.news.com.au/business/>

AFR newspaper – <http://www.afr.com>

AFR Smart Investor magazine – <http://www.AFRSmartInvestor.com.au>

Financial Times (British) – <http://www.ft.com>

Fortune magazine – <http://www.fortune.com>

Money Bags – <http://www.moneybags.com.au>

#### 49 Media (TV)

Sky News Business Channel – <http://businesschannel.com.au/>

#### 50 Mining company news and information

JORC (Australasian Joint Ore Reserves Committee) – <http://www.jorc.org/>  
(for ore, mineral, etc. reporting by mining and exploration companies)

#### 51 Miscellaneous and General

## 52 New investors

New to shares – <http://www.new2shares.com.au>

## 53 News

The Australian — <http://www.theaustralian.news.com.au/business/>

The Australian Financial Review —

Nightly Business Report from pbs.org — <http://www.pbs.org/nbr/>

CBS Market Watch – <http://www.cbs.marketwatch.com>

Australian Business News Monitor – <http://www.plugger.com.au>

MorningStar – <http://www.morningstar.com.au>

Forex Factory — <http://www.forexfactory.com/news.php>

FN Arena – <http://www.fnarena.com>

## 54 Newsletters (free)

The Chartist Nick Radge — <https://www.thechartist.com.au/>

Australasian Investment Review — <http://www.aireview.com.au/>

Colin Twiggs at Incredible Charts – <http://www.incrediblecharts.com>

Building Wealth Through Shares – <http://www.bwts.com.au>

Fat Prophets – <http://www.fatprophets.com.au>

TradingPro — <http://www.tradingpro.com.au/>

Traders Circle — <http://www.traderscircle.com.au/>

## 55 Newsletters (both free and not-free)

Australian Securities Exchange — <http://www.asx.com.au>

Alert Trader (Tolly S) — <http://www.alerttrader.com.au>

Alan Hull – <http://www.alanhull.com>

BioShares – <http://www.bioshares.com.au>

George Cochrane – <http://www.cochrane.net.au>

barchart – <http://www.barchart.com>

Australian Stock Report – <http://www.australianstockreport.com.au>

Alan Kohler's Eureka Report – <http://www.eurekareport.com.au>

Rivkin Report – <http://www.rivkin.com.au>

FN Arena – <http://www.fnarena.com>

Black Gold report — <http://www.blackgoldreport.com/default.aspx>

MorningStar – <http://www.morningstar.com.au>

Share Trading Education – <http://www.sharetradingeducation.com>

## 56 Online (web-based) “membership”

TCT Australia — <http://www.tctinvest.com/>

Economic Indicator Services (Phil Anderson) — <http://www.businesscycles.biz/>

MorningStar – <http://www.morningstar.com.au>

## 57 Options

Writing Covered Call options — <http://www.compoundstockearnings.com/>

ADVFN — <http://au.advfn.com/>

## 58 Paper Trading, demo accounts, online game

IG Markets (CFDs, etc.) — <http://www.igmarkets.com.au>

CMC Markets (CFDs, etc.) — <http://www.cmcmarkets.com.au/>

GFT (CFDs, Forex, etc.) — <http://www.gft.com.au/>

City Index (CFDs, etc.) — <http://www.cityindex.com.au/>

Share Cafe – <http://www.sharecafe.com.au>  
c/- Australian Securities Exchange – <http://www.asx.com.au>  
Paper trade for 20 days at C.K.Locke & Partners –  
<http://www.cklocke.com/CFD-Contract-For-Difference.aspx>  
First Prudential — <https://www.fmarkets.com.au/default.aspx?tabid=101>

## 59 Portfolio – online

MorningStar – <http://www.morningstar.com.au>  
Australian Investor – <http://www.AustralianInvestor.com.au>  
Cartwright Brown and Company – <http://www.cbc.com.au>  
Daily Share Price – <http://www.dailyshareprice.com.au>  
Invest Smart – <http://www.investsmart.com.au>  
info at Money Manager – <http://www.moneymanager.com.au>

## 60 Portfolio — sample

The Speculator's — <http://www.money.ninemsn.com.au/speculator>

## 61 Portfolio management software

See [Software, Portfolio management](#)

## 62 Radio programs

(no entries yet)

## 63 Registry, Share

ComputerShare – <http://www.csbu.compcshares.com/default.asp>  
Link Market Services – <http://www.linkmarketservices.com.au/public/home.html>

## 64 Regulations, Laws, etc.

Australian Securities & Investments Commission – <http://www.asic.gov.au>  
FIDO (an ASIC web site) – <http://www.fido.asic.gov.au>  
Unclaimed monies (from bank account or dividends) – FIDO  
Cyberspace Law and Policy Centre – <http://www.bakercyberspacelawcentre.org/onlineinvesting>

## 65 Research

Gartner research – <http://www.gartner.com>  
IDC research – <http://www.idc.com>

## 66 SMSF (Self Managed Super Funds)

c/- Full service broker – Dixon Advisory and Superannuation Services –  
<http://www.dixon.com.au>

## 67 Shareholders

Australian Shareholders Association – <http://www.asa.asn.au>  
Ethical and Greens Shareholders Groups – <http://www.ethical.shares.green.net.au>  
Ethical Investment Services – <http://www.ethicalinvestments.com.au>

## 68 Software – back testing

TradeSim software for conducting back-testing of a share trading strategy –  
<http://www.compuvision.com.au/> (works with BullCharts or MetaStock)

## 69 Software – general

eg. Adobe Reader — <http://www.adobe.com>  
Open Source — <http://www.opensource.org>  
Download — <http://www.download.com>  
Cnet — <http://www.cnet.com>  
TuCows — <http://www.tucows.com>

## 70 Software – charting

(Also see [Charts – online](#) above)  
BullCharts technical analysis — <http://www.bullcharts.com.au>  
ProTrader — <http://www.protrader.com.au>  
Incredible Charts — <http://www.incrediblecharts.com>  
MetaStock — <http://www.equis.com>  
Market Analyst — <http://www.market-analyst.com>  
Market Analyst Astronomical edition —  
<http://www.market-analyst.com/Astronomical-Edition.html>  
Ezy Chart — <http://www.ezychart.com/>  
Just Data — <http://www.justdata.com.au>  
Money Bags — <http://www.moneybags.com.au>  
The Inside Trader — <http://www.theinsidetrader.com.au/>  
QBL — <http://www.qbl.com.au/>  
Barchart — <http://www.barchart.com/>  
at ADEST — <http://www.adept.com.au/software>  
PhoenixAI software - <http://www.theinsidetrader.com.au/index.php?action=page&page=phoenix.html>  
Turbo Trader — <http://www.turbotrader.net.au/>  
Elliott Wave related software — <http://www.elwave.com>

## 71 Software – portfolio management

MAUS software — <http://www.maus.com.au/>  
OTrader — <http://www.otrader.com.au/>  
Share Express 2000 — <http://www.click2.com.au/se/download.html>  
Plain Language Share Manager — <http://www.plainlanguage.com.au/>  
Manage Invest Portfolio Management —  
[http://www.manageinvest.com/investment\\_portfolio\\_management\\_software.aspx](http://www.manageinvest.com/investment_portfolio_management_software.aspx)  
Top Share — <http://topshare.com.au/>

## 72 Stock/Commodity Exchanges

Australian Securities Exchange — <http://www.asx.com.au>  
ASX Market Rules — [http://www.asx.com.au/supervision/rules\\_guidance/market\\_rules.htm](http://www.asx.com.au/supervision/rules_guidance/market_rules.htm)  
ASX Listing Rules —  
[http://www.asx.com.au/supervision/rules\\_guidance/listing\\_rules1.htm](http://www.asx.com.au/supervision/rules_guidance/listing_rules1.htm)  
ASX publications — <http://www.asx.com.au/resources/publications/index.htm>  
Sydney Futures Exchange — <http://www.asx.com.au> and <http://www.sfe.com.au>

Chicago Board Options Exchange — <http://www.cboe.com/>  
Chicago Board of Trade — <http://www.cbot.com/>  
FTSE Group — <http://www.ftse.com/>

London Metal Exchange – <http://www.lme.co.uk/>  
London Stock Exchange – <http://www.londonstockexchange.com/en-gb/>  
Singapore Exchange – <http://www.ses.com.sg/>  
Osaka (Japan) Securities Exchange – <http://www.ose.or.jp/e/index.html>

### 73 Superannuation

Super Easy – <http://www.supereasy.com.au>

### 74 Technical Analysis

(also see [Candlestick patterns](#), and [Charts](#), above)

Australian Technical Analysts Association – <http://www.ataa.com.au>  
Australian Professional Technical Analysts Incorporated – <http://www.apta.org.au>  
Society of Technical Analysts New Zealand – <http://www.stanz.co.nz/>  
International Federation of Technical Analysts – <http://www.ifta.org>  
Bulls and Bears Network – <http://www.bullsandbearsnetwork.com.au>  
Guppy Traders – <http://www.guppytraders.com>  
Colin Twiggs' Incredible Charts – <http://www.incrediblecharts.com>

Decision Point — <http://decisionpoint.com/TACourse/TACourseMenu.html>  
Baby Pips (Guide to forex trading) — <http://www.babypips.com/school/>  
About.com — <http://daytrading.about.com/>  
The Investment FAQ – <http://www.invest-faq.com/articles/tech-an-basics.html>  
Sydney Futures Exchange – <http://www.sfe.com.au> and <http://www.sfe.com.au>  
Louise Bedford – <http://www.tradingsecrets.com.au/>  
Adest – <http://www.adept.com.au/>  
Regina Meani Chart and Technical Services – <http://www.reginameani.com.au>  
Alan Hull – <http://www.alanhull.com>  
Investopedia – <http://www.investopedia.com/university/technical/>  
Stock Charts – [http://www.stockcharts.com/school/doku.php?id=chart\\_school](http://www.stockcharts.com/school/doku.php?id=chart_school)  
Street Authority – <http://www.streetauthority.com/tradingterms.asp>  
Market Masters – <http://www.marketmasters.com.au/>  
W.D.Gann – <http://www.wdgannt.com/>  
W.D.Gann – <http://www.lambertganneducators.com/>  
W.D.Gann – <http://www.ganntrading.com/>  
Stock Radar – <http://www.stockradar.com.au/>  
The Chart Manager – John Gajewski – <http://www.thechartmanager.com>  
Why Technical Analysis? — Justine Pollard explains —  
<http://www.smarttrading.com.au/index.php?q=23.html>  
Break Point Trades — <http://breakpointtrades.com/>

### 75 Traders and Trading (including trading tools)....

Trading Style, Know yours – [http://www.incrediblecharts.com/trading/trading\\_personality.php](http://www.incrediblecharts.com/trading/trading_personality.php)  
The Pitmaster – <http://www.thepitmaster.com>  
Trading Plan – <http://www.tradingplan.com.au/>  
Australian Technical Analysts Association – <http://www.ataa.com.au>  
Inside Trader – <http://www.insidetradet.org>  
The “Day Trader” (Darryl Morley) writing for the Melbourne Herald Sun —  
<http://thedaytrader.com.au/>  
Darryl's Wednesday Herald-Sun articles —  
<http://thedaytrader.com.au/Recent%20%27Day%20Trader%27%20Columns.html>  
Trading software at Just Data – <http://www.justdata.com.au>  
Paritech – <http://www.paritech.com.au>  
Barchart – <http://www.barchart.com>

Stock Radar – <http://www.stockradar.com.au>  
Share Select – <http://www.shareselect.com.au>  
Software and videos at VantagePoint: <http://www.tradertech.com/>  
Trader Planet — <http://www.traderplanet.com/>

## 76 Trading — practise, demo accounts

See [Paper Trading](#)

## 77 Trading plans and strategies

Smart Trading with Justine Pollard – <http://www.smarttrading.com.au/index.php?q=24.html>  
Trading Style, Know yours – [http://www.incrediblecharts.com/trading/trading\\_personality.php](http://www.incrediblecharts.com/trading/trading_personality.php)  
Trading Plan Stuart McPhee – <http://www.trading-plan.com>  
Trading Plan – <http://www.tradingplan.com.au>

## 78 Trading platform

WebIRESS – <http://www.traderdealer.com.au/index.php>

## 79 Training and education

See [Education](#)

## 80 Warrants

Citibank Warrants – <http://www.cibankwarrants.com.au>

## 81 Watchlists – online

c/- Australian Securities Exchange – <http://www.asx.com.au>  
Invest Smart – <http://www.investsmart.com.au>  
various brokers

## 82 W.D. Gann

See [Gann, W.D](#)

## Bibliography

“Online Investing”, Roger Kinsky, 3rd edition, Wrightbooks